Blount County Budget Committee Memo

TO: Blount County Commissioners
FROM: Blount County Schools DATE: 7/15/2025
RE: Fairview and Friendsville replacement Gym Floors - Fund 177

1. Proposal (what is the new item/service being requested)
Funding to replace gym flooring at Fairview Elementary and Friendsville

Elementary.

2. Current Operations (how are operations without the request and impact if not funded)
Fairview's gym floor is aged throughout and shards of wood are chipping away

requiring tape to be applied to the playing surface for safety.
Friendsville gym floor suffered water damage. The roof has since been
replaced and now flooring needs to be replaced.

3. Impact if funded (provide summary if the request is approved)
Gym floors will continue degrading and not providing a proper playing
surface for students physical exercise.

Budget Impact
Original Budget $0.00
Amendment Impact $ 437,992.00
Proposed Revised Budget $437,992.00
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